

To: Subash Mandanapu  
E-Mail: subash.mandanapu@orange-ftgroup.com  
From: Doug Young  
Date: March 09, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0095-EX-ST-2007

---

-----  
Message:

1. There are no emission and bandwidth data present in the application. Return to our electronic filing system and use the "Amend/Complete Application" filing option to enter these data. You can use Parts 2.201 and 2.202 of the FCC's rules for guidance.
2. In your application data, you list two frequency bands, but in your exhibit you list specific frequencies. Do you just need these spot frequencies, and if so, which ones are you asking for? Spot frequencies are easier to approve than entire bands, so if that is all you need it would be in your best interests to only ask for them.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 09, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4795